
From: Jeremy Tanner

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info

Subject: Attn Troy: Solomon App #61152

Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 11:15:36 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

 

Per our conversation this morning, the addition will be 31.15 ft. from the property line and 6ft from

the setback of 25ft. The home is in Flood zone AE and the Base Floor Elevation is 35.1. The concrete

pad under the home is at 26.24ft and the bottom of the floor joist are at 10ft. This puts the floor

joist at 1.24ft above the BFE. The interior floor is roughly 3.25ft. above the BFE. Let me know if you

need anything else.

 

Thank you.
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